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Matilda Sander. ?sC,.\O'" O(P~ ~ fOF -wJ }Co~? to (p ~ WU 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 12:02 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Erik Sayler 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/18/2010 12:00:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100366-WU 
Filename I Path: 100366.Final Order.els.doc 

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING TRANSFER AND CANCELLATION OF CERTIFICATE 

Terry X. J{o{anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

"-""""--""-------­



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100366 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

C. S. Water Company, Inc. jbiston@aol.com No 
Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser I pamikewells@pascogov.com Yes 
Pasco County I jrichards@pascocountyflnet No 

Printed on 10/18/2010 at 3:10:07 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 798122) 

Attachments: 08699-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

10118/2010 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100366 

PARTY 
NAME 

I 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I C. S. Water Company. Inc. jbiston@aol.com No 
Pasco County jrichardsra}pascocountyfl.net No 

+o....'{,e.cI 0 

ffiQ\\ed 0 

eMD..i led '2­

Printed on 9/30/2010 at 4:39:59 PM 



State of Florida 

"uhli.c~~rfrl.c~ Olnmmbminn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD O.';}\, BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://WW''W.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please fe·el free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://WW''W.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 
JfuhIic$ufrit:e atommhmhm 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399·0850 


·M·E·M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: September 30, 2010 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) ~C, L 

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Gol~~~ro~1 •.~ (!;) 
Office of the General Counsel (SaYler)~ ~ (Y ~./ 

RE: 	 Docket No. 1 00366-WU - Joint application for acknowledgment of sale of land 
and facilities located in Pasco and Hillsborough Counties, Florida to Pasco 
County, and cancellation of Certificate No. 235-W, by C. S. Water Company, Inc. 
Counties: Pasco and Hillsborough 

AGENDA: 	 10/1211 0 - Regular Agenda - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: 


PREHEARING OFFICER: 


CRITICAL DATES: 


SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 


FILE NAME AND LOCATION: 


Q .J:1All Commissioners 	 ­
en rr:c-:; f'Tl 0c') -0 ,."n:;: ~Administrative 	 (..)r-; ­ ~C0rrt::'::: ;-:-'

;:oU~ ,..-.. 
:b \.. .. ~None 	 ~~ ::n: i -q 

zc::' -.. 	 -rJ 
None (j)N 

~ () 

S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100366.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

C. S. Water Company, Inc. (Crystal Springs or utility) is a Class C water utility providing 
service to approximately 417 customers in Pasco and Hillsborough Counties. The utility is 
located in the Northern Tampa Bay Water Use Caution Area of the Southwest Florida Water 
Management District (SWFWMD). The utility's 2009 annual report shows gross revenue of 
$61,093 and a net operating loss of $690. 

'.J 8 l 6 6 SEP 30 2 

FPSC-COt1MiSSiOH CLERK 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, September 30,20104:40 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {EmaillD =347886} 

Attachments: Recommendation 08166.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9/30/2010 




COMMISSIONERS: 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
A N N  COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

Public Service Commission 
July 29,201 0 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
C.S. Water Company, Inc. 
Clyde A. Biston, President 
Post Office Box 40 
Crystal Springs, FL 33524 

Re: Docket No. 100366-WU 

Dear Mr. Biston: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the joint application for acknowledgment of sale of land and 
facilities located in Pasco County, Florida to Pasco County, and cancellation of Certificate No. 235- 
W, by C. S. Water Company, Inc, which was filed in this office on July 26,2010, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to:: 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. c -  

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Allirmalive Action I Equal Opporhlnlty Employer 

PSC Websile: http:lhnvw.floridapsc.com Inlcrncl Email: contac@psc.s!nle.fl.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission C1er~ 

Docket No.100366-WU Date Docketed: 07/26/2010 Title: Joint application for acknow1edgment of sale of land and 
facilities located in Pasco County, Florida to Pasco County, 
and cancellation of Certificate No. 235-W, by C. S. Water 

Company: c. S. Wa ter Company, Inc. Company, Inc. 
Pasco County rrSC,CLK·.CORRESPONDENCE 

KAdmiDistrative_Parties_ CODiUmer 
DOCUMENT NO. C>6 {(If-10. 
DIS1RIBUTION:Official Fl1ing Date: _____ Expiration: 

Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) eCL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedu 1 e 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Program Module Bl(e) ;Bl(f) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision 7evel Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff CQunsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
11.~ 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. ~ 17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Ful1 Commission Commission Pane7 33. 
Hearing EXaminer Staff 34.-- 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
38.Initials OPR 
39.Staff Counsel 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman ComDletes Assignments are as follows: 


- Hearing 0ffkeres) Prehearlng 0 ff'lcer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

I I I I 
Where panels are ass7gned the sen70r Comm7SS7oner is Panel Chairman: 

the identica1 pane1 decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ,.. CQflfPLETED EVENTS 
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~ase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng KeCOr( rage .1 OT .1 

Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. l00366-WU Date Docketed: 07/26/2010 Title: Joint application for acknowledgment of sale-of land and 
facilities located in Pasco County, Florida to Pasco County. 
and cancellation of Certificate No. 23S-W. by C. S. Water 

COlI'fJany: C. S. Water COlI'fJany, Inc. COlI'fJany. Inc. 
Pasco County 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) Gel PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I I x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Prooram Module Bl(e) ;Bl(f) WARNING: THIS SO/EDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff M Golden. J Donoho ~ Current CASR revision level 

K ...~ ,~+'" ] 51 
1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. Standard Order 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel E Sayler 8. 
9. 

10. 
Qmi. 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ,.LCommission Panel -­ ll. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 08/05/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Phi Offire ear ng cer 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

Current 

09/30/2010 
10/12/2010 
11/01/2010 
11/01/2010 

commissioners Hrg
Exam 

Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK 1 GH 1 BI 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I EDI SK 1 GH 1 81 

I I I I X 

Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 08/05/2010 ' assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) .. COMPLETED EVENTS 


